
From: Henry Pearson <Henry.Pearson@leics.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Forestry & Arboriculture 

Sent: 18 May 2022 15:36 

To: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: 22/00537/FUL-Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200 Muston Lane Easthorpe  

 

Good Afternoon,  

 

LCC Forestry have reviewed the submitted planning documentation and raise no objections, however 

the following comment should be noted; 

 

• Further details, including size, species and number, of the ‘occasional’ specimen trees to be 
grown within the perimeter hedgerows should, be submitted with the full landscaping and 
hedgerow planting specifications. Bolster planting to existing hedgerows presents an 
opportunity to introduce specimen trees in locations unlikely to affect the Solar PV panels.  

• Full specifications for tree, shrub and hedgerow planting across the site should be requested by 
way of condition, for consideration should the application be approved.  

 

 

Kind regards,  

 

Henry Pearson, BSc (Hons), MArborA, PTI 

Forestry & Arboriculture Officer 

Countryside Services  

Leicestershire County Council  

Operational Property Services  

Henry.Pearson@leics.gov.uk  
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